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Document Four - Bishopdown Skate Ramp 
Tender Questionnaire A
1. Company Information

	Company Name
	

	Address
	

	Telephone
	

	Email
	

	Website
	

	Company Registration Number
	

	VAT Registration Number
	

	Status (PLC; Partnership etc.)
	


Please list the full names of all Directors, Partners and Company Secretaries:

	Name
	Role

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


Please give details of any Director, Partner or Associate who has previously been employed by Salisbury City Council:

	Name
	Role

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


Please give details of any Director, Partner, Associate or senior employee who has a relative who is currently employed by Salisbury City Council at a senior level or who is a Councillor for Salisbury City Council:

	Name
	Role

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


a. Are there any court actions and/or tribunal hearings outstanding against your organisation which relate to the provision of this contract?

(Including but not limited to negligence claims; discrimination cases; infringement of intellectual property rights claims; & infringement of data protection legislation cases)

Yes/No
If yes, please give details.

b. Has your organisation been involved in any court action and/or tribunals over the last 3 years which relate to the provision of this contract?

(Including but not limited to negligence claims; discrimination cases; infringement of intellectual property rights claims; & infringement of data protection legislation cases)

Yes/No
If yes, please give details.

c. Is your company affiliated or associated with any other organisation which would be capable of providing this contract?

Yes/No
If yes, please provide the name and registered office address of this organisation.

2. Financial Information

	Company’s Annual Turnover/£
	


Please also state the company’s annual turnover only for goods; services and works of a similar nature to this contract if this is different to the figure above
If requested, would you be able and willing to provide a set of audited accounts for your company?

Yes/No
NB. A financial credit check may be undertaken on your organisation as part of this tender process. We may also look to approach your bank for a reference.

3. Insurance

Please provide us with copies of all of your relevant insurance documents, including copies of your Public Liability Insurance and your Professional Indemnity Insurance policies.

4. Capacity & Background

How many members of staff do you employ directly?

	Permanent
	

	Casual
	


a. Please provide us with a written overview of the company’s history; previous and current projects; and the background, qualities and skills of key members of staff.

Please also include details of any professional or trade bodies that you belong to.

b. Please confirm whether you propose to provide any part or all of the proposed service through another organisation, whether by sub-contracting or as part of a consortium

Yes/No

If yes, please confirm the type of working arrangement that you intend to use for this project - so identifying the roles of each consortium member or sub-contractor, including the services to be provided by that organisation

If yes, will the relationships be specifically established for this contract?

Yes/No
5. Schedule & Plan of Work

Please provide us with a written statement of how you intend to complete the works, including a schedule/timeline.

Please also highlight how and where inclement weather could affect the works.

6. Quality assurances

Please provide details of any and all quality assurance accreditations that your organisation holds.

Please also provide details of any quality assurance accreditations for which you have applied, including pending and unsuccessful applications.

If no accreditations are held, please describe the systems and working practices that you have in place to allow you to monitor and maintain the quality of your work.

7. Company Policies

Please include copies of the following documents and policies:

· Health & Safety Policy

· Sustainability Policy

· Environmental Policy

· Equal Opportunities Policy

8. Previous Contracts

Has the organisation ever had a contract terminated?
Yes/No
If yes, please state the name of the customer, address, date of termination of contract and the circumstances leading to the termination.

Has the organisation ever withdrawn from a contract?
Yes/No
If yes, please state the name of the customer, address, date of termination of contract and the circumstances leading to the termination.

Has the organisation ever been refused renewal of any contract due to failure to meet the terms of the contract?
Yes/No
If yes, please give name and address of the customer
9. References

Please provide details of the last three projects of a similar contract value that you have undertaken, including current projects.

In all cases, please provide a brief overview of the project itself; the name and address of the customer and the value of the contract.
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